
Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
 
Tuesday, January 28, 2014                                                                         City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Note:  A Special Joint Meeting with the Planning Commission is scheduled from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m.  

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Announcement of Volunteer of the Year and Commissioner of the Year (Council) 
 
RECEPTION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  December 10, 2013 Special Joint Study Session with Planning Commission and 

December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 
• Human Services Chair Haris Ahmad:  January 9 meeting. 
• Arts Chair Sandy Bisordi:  December 12 regular meeting and January 18 annual retreat. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair Steven Pand: December 18 and January 15 meetings. 
• Planning Chair Sean Smith:  January 2 meeting. 
• Economic Development Co-Chair Wagner:  December 12 special meeting and January 23 

regular meeting. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Receive Testimony from the Public Regarding Hawk Property Subarea Plan and Planned 

Action Ordinance (Hart) 
 
NEW BUSINESS - NONE 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• Review the Performance of a Public Employee (RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) 
 

ADJOURN 
 
For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 
 



Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date: January 28, 2014   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  DECEMBER 10, 2013 CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL 

JOINT STUDY SESSION WITH PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES AND 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes 
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember __________ moves, Councilmember ___________ 
seconds, to approve the December 10, 2013 City Council Special 
Joint Study Session with Planning Commission Minutes and 
December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
 
 

 

1 of 30



Unapproved Draft – December 10, 2013 Special Joint Study Session with Planning Commission 
Submitted for Approval:  January 28, 2014 
 

City of Covington 
City Council Special Joint Study Session with Planning Commission Minutes 

Tuesday, December 10, 2013 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Special Joint Study Session with the Planning Commission was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
December 10, 2013, at 6:03 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey (arrived 
@ 6:50 p.m.), and Jeff Wagner. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Bill Judd, Jennifer Gilbert-Smith, Paul Max, Sean Smith, and Binoy Varughese. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: 
Ed Holmes and Alex White. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Richard Hart, Community Development Director; Sara Springer, City 
Attorney; Ann Mueller, Senior Planner; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Margaret Harto called the study session to order. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to approve the agenda. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
1.  Receive Planning Commission Recommendation Regarding Hawk Property. 
 
Community Development Director Richard Hart introduced Planning Commission Chair Sean 
Smith who then reported on the commission’s recommendation to approve the Hawk Property 
Preferred Subarea Plan along with the Planned Action Ordinance.  Mr. Hart then provided 
additional information on this item. 
 
Councilmembers provided comments and asked questions, and Mr. Hart and Senior Planner Ann 
Mueller provided responses. 
 
2. Discuss Town Center Design Guidelines. 
 
Community Development Director Richard Hart gave the staff report on this item.  
Councilmember Lanza provided a presentation on design and provided comments.  Mr. Hart then 
provided additional information. 

2 of 30



Unapproved Draft – December 10, 2013 Special Joint Study Session with Planning Commission 
Submitted for Approval:  January 28, 2014 
 
 
Councilmembers provided comments and discussed. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to direct the city staff to add a work 
program task to the Planning Commission Work Program to study the Town Center 
Design Guidelines for possible amendments during the first quarter of 2014. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
Colin Lund, Oakpointe Holdings, provided comments on the discussion. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Senior Joan Michaud     Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 
 

3 of 30



Unapproved Draft–December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: January 28, 2014 
 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, December 10, 2013 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
December 10, 2013, at 7:20 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff 
Wagner. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel Manager; Richard Hart, Community 
Development Director; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; 
Karla Slate, Communications & Marketing Manager; Sara Springer, City Attorney; Scott Thomas, 
Parks & Recreation Director; Don Vondran, Public Works Director; Angie Feser, Parks Planner; 
and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Lucavish seconded 
to approve the Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 

• Covington Sports Board President Martin Lynch briefed the Council on the financial 
challenges they are facing and reported that they have been losing older participants to 
competitive programs, down to one staff member, and out of cash reserves.  Mr. Lynch 
also advised fees have not been raised in three to four years, programs have been added 
but are not generating enough revenue to sustain them, and basketball will be offered this 
winter and probably soccer and baseball in the spring.  In summary, the best-case 
scenario is that Covington Sports is able to continue to operate, and the worse case is 
closure this spring. 

 
Councilmembers asked questions and Athletic Director Erick Schug provided responses. 

 
The City Council concurred to discuss this topic at its Annual Strategic Summit and directed 
staff to continue to communicate with Covington Sports. 
 
 
 

4 of 30



Unapproved Draft–December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: January 28, 2014 
 
 

 2 

• City Manager Derek Matheson announced the 2013 Employee Pride Award recipients: 
 Consistently High Performer:  Kelly Thompson; also nominated:  Victoria Throm; 
 Best Role Model:  Staci Cles; also nominated:  Gregg Christenson; 
 Best Teamwork:  Casey Parker; also nominated:  Bill Fealy, Aquatic Center staff, 

Karla Slate, and Kelly Thompson; 
 Most Notable Innovator:  Nelson Ogren; also nominated:  Brian Bykonen; 
 Biggest Savings to City Resources:  Ethan Newton; 
 Outstanding Performance on a Project:  Ann Mueller; also nominated:  Kelly 

Thompson. 
 

• Mayor Harto recognized City Manager Derek. Matheson for his selection to serve on the 
Sound Cities Association Board of Directors as the 2014 representative for city 
administrators and city managers. 

 
• Outgoing Councilmember Lucavish was recognized for his contributions to the 

Covington community by Mayor Harto, Mayor Pro Tem Wagner, and fellow 
councilmembers. 

 
Council recessed from 7:55 to 8:15 p.m. for a reception to honor Councilmember Lucavish. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
adjourn the City Council meeting until one minute from the current time.  Vote:  7-0.  
Motion carried. 
 
(The Regular Meeting of the City Council was adjourned at 8:16 p.m. to call the Transportation 
Benefit District meeting to order and then adjourn the Transportation Benefit District meeting.) 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was reconvened at 8:17 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Vouchers #30332-30384, in the Amount of $332,717.43, Dated November 25, 2013; and 

Paylocity Payroll Checks #1001820118-1001820126 and Paylocity Payroll Check 
#1001820129-1001820129 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$145,410.22, Dated December 6, 2013. 
 

C-2. Authorize an Agreement for Recycling Events for 2014. 
 
 
 
 

5 of 30



Unapproved Draft–December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: January 28, 2014 
 
 

 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-13 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET BY AMENDING SECTION 2 AND 5 OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 19-12. 

 
C-3. Pass Ordinance No. 14-13 Adopting a 2013 Budget Amendment. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-13 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE 
CY2014 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET AND 
IMPLEMENTING THE CY2014 COST OF LIVING 
ADJUSTMENT FOR CITY EMPLOYEES. 

 
C-4. Pass Ordinance No. 15-13 Adopting the CY2014 Operating and Capital Budget. 

 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Lanza seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
1.  Approve Design Contract for Covington Community Park Phase II. 
 
Parks Planner Angie Feser gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Councilmember Lanza seconded to 
authorize the City Manager to execute a contract between the City of Covington and 
MacLeod Reckord to complete additional design for the City’s Covington Community 
Park.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to appoint Mayor Pro Tem Wager as the 
voting delegate to Sound Cities Association’s South Caucus on Wednesday, December 18. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to direct the Parks & Recreation Director 
and staff to continue communications with Covington Community Sports that will ensure 
consideration of all available options for successful continuation of sports programs for the 
children in the Covington community. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 

6 of 30



Unapproved Draft–December 10, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: January 28, 2014 
 
 

 4 

 
Philip Jones, 26827 166th Place SE, Covington, wished Council time to enjoy their families 
during holiday season. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 
 

7 of 30



Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: January 28, 2014 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #30491-30596, in the Amount of $126,159.41, Dated January 
7, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1001972290-1001972298 and Paylocity Payroll Check 
#1001972325-1001972325 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$152,107.89, Dated January 17, 2014. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment Vouchers #30491-30596, in the Amount 
of $126,159.41, Dated January 7, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1001972290-1001972298 and Paylocity Payroll Check #1001972325-
1001972325 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$152,107.89, Dated January 17, 2014.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

8 of 30



9 of 30



10 of 30



11 of 30



12 of 30



13 of 30



14 of 30



15 of 30



16 of 30



17 of 30



18 of 30



19 of 30



20 of 30



21 of 30



22 of 30



23 of 30



24 of 30



Agenda Item 1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  January 28, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:  PUBLIC HEARING ON HAWK PROPERTY SUBAREA PLAN AND 
PLANNED ACTION ORDINANCE  

 
RECOMMENDED BY:   Richard Hart, Community Development Director 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Map of Hawk Property Subarea Plan Study Area 
2. Binder with Hawk Subarea Plan & Planned Action Ordinance (Provided to Council on 

August 15, 2013) *REMEMBER TO BRING YOUR BINDER 
 
PREPARED BY:   Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
           
EXPLANATION:  
A. Background 
In January 2013, city staff initiated a year-long planning process to prepare a subarea plan, a 
planned action ordinance (PAO), and a planned action environmental impact statement (EIS) for 
the development anticipated in the Hawk Property Subarea, which is a 212 acre parcel of land 
located at the northern edge of Covington on the southeast side of Highway 18 at the SE 256th 
Street Exit. (See Attachment #1)  All of the subarea is within the city’s Urban Growth Area 
(UGA), but an eighty-acre portion is still outside the city limits and will need to be annexed.  The 
vision for the Hawk Property Subarea Plan (“Subarea Plan”) includes new commercial and 
residential uses in a mixed-use urban village format. This Hawk Property Subarea planning 
process, the PAO, and the EIS analysis have involved considerable staff, consultant, and 
planning commission time throughout 2013, and the final stages of the planning process, 
including an anticipated development agreement, will continue through the first quarter of 2014.  
 
B. Community Outreach and Comment 
Throughout 2013 staff undertook extensive public outreach to inform the drafting of the Subarea 
Plan, EIS, and PAO, including: 

• Three public meetings (A community workshop held on March 25, 2013, was attended 
by approximately forty stakeholders who participated in an exercise to develop 
alternative development plans for the Hawk Property Subarea.  A consensus of the 
various stakeholder proposed plans was incorporated into the two alternatives action 
plans that are part of the proposed Subarea Plan and PAO.); 

• Maintenance of a webpage with draft and final documents and updates on the process; 
• Postings on the city’s Facebook page; 
• Several postcard notices to property owners within 500 feet of the Hawk Property 

Subarea; 
• Two lengthy newspaper articles published in The Covington Reporter on the public 

hearing process; 
• Installation of public information display boards at the three proposed entrances to the 

Hawk Property Subarea; and 

25 of 30



• Posting of the Draft Planned Action EIS in August for public review with a thirty-day 
formal comment period, of which all written comments were addressed with a written 
response in the Final Planned Action EIS document published on October 15, 2013.          

 
On October 17, 2013, the planning commission held its formal public hearing, and seven 
individuals provide testimony or comment.  The commission and staff made appropriate 
modifications to the Subarea Plan to address those concerns.  On November 12, 2013, at a Joint 
Planning Commission/City Council Study Session, the commission presented to the council their 
final recommendation for the Subarea Plan and PAO.  The city’s consultants, Stalzer and 
Associates and BERK, together with city staff and the planning commission have now completed 
and are forwarding to the city council the proposed Subarea Plan and PAO for review and final 
approval.   
 
C. City Council Public Hearing 
At tonight’s council meeting, the city’s project consultants, Stalzer and Associates & BERK, will 
provide a fifteen-minute Power Point presentation reviewing the Hawk Subarea planning process 
and milestones as well as major content within the Subarea Plan itself, the EIS, and the PAO, 
after which the council will hold its required public hearing to receive final testimony and 
comment on the Subarea Plan and PAO.  For this public hearing, city staff sent public notice to 
all property owners within 500 feet of the Hawk Property Subarea boundary, to property owners 
outside the 500 foot notice area but abutting 204th Ave. SE and SE 256th St., and to parties of 
record.  
 
D. Next Steps 
Staff will review all public testimony and will provide responses and a final recommendation to 
the council at the next regular council meeting on February 11, 2014.  At that time the council 
may take action and adopt the final Subarea Plan and PAO.   
 
Upon final approval of the Subarea Plan and PAO, staff will begin to draft and negotiate a 
development agreement between the city and the primary developer, Oakpointe Holdings LLC, 
to provide specific details associated with the standards that will govern development of the 
subarea prior to any development activity, annexation, rezoning, or subdivision of the subarea. 
Staff hopes to present a proposed development agreement, including specifics of detailed site 
development requirements, phasing, and responsibilities of the developer and city, for council to 
review and approve by the end of April 2014.        
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
Direct staff to provide additional information before council consideration and adoption of the 
Subarea Plan and PAO. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Staff time devoted to negotiation and drafting of the development agreement are already 
accounted for within the 2014 budget.    
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____Ordinance     ____Resolution     ____Motion          X     Other 
 

No Action Required Tonight.  Seek Council Direction for Responses to 
the Public Testimony Provided at the Public Hearing.  
    

REVIEWED BY:  Finance Director; City Attorney; City Manager 

26 of 30



SR 18
18

0T
H 

AV
E S

E

SE WAX RD

RAMP

SE 256TH ST

18
8T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 244TH ST

20
8T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 262ND PL

19
1S

T P
L S

E

SE 248TH ST

19
3R

D 
PL

 SE

19
7T

H P
L S

ETIMBERLANE WAY SE

21
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 264TH ST

SE 262ND ST

21
2T

H 
PL

 S
E

194
TH

 AV
E S

E

SE 244TH PL

FRONTAGE RD

20
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 246TH ST

SE 261ST ST

SE 259TH ST
SE 260TH ST

18
5T

H P
L S

E

186TH PL SE

18
4T

H 
AV

E S
E

186TH AVE SE

SE 245TH PL

SE 247TH ST

199
TH

 AV
E S

E

19
7T

H 
AV

E S
E

17
9T

H 
PL

 S
E

20
6T

H 
AV

E S
E

18
3R

D 
AV

E S
E

SE 250TH ST

18
3R

D 
PL

 SE

195
TH

 PL
 SE

SE 245TH ST

19
2N

D 
PL

 SE

201ST AVE SE

187TH AVE SE

SE 26
3RD PL

SE 264TH PL

19
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

TIMBERLANE DR SE

SE 263RD ST

SE 256TH PL

189TH AVE SE

SE 258TH ST

20
4T

H 
AV

E S
E

199TH PL SE

SE 265TH ST

18
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

196
TH

 AV
E S

E
19

6T
H 

PL
 S

E

SE 259TH PL

SE 246TH PL

SE 247TH PL

SE TIMBERLANE BLVD
SE 261ST CT

20
2N

D 
AV

E S
E

SE 261ST PL

SE 252ND ST

20
1S

T P
L S

E

SE 263RD CT

185TH AVE SE

SE 254TH ST

19
2N

D 
AV

E S
E

SE 260TH PL

SE 265TH PL

212TH AVE SE

183RD CT SE

SE 266TH ST

20
4T

H 
PL

 SE

187
TH

 PL
 SE

SE 258TH PL

186TH CT SE

SE 257TH PL

20
3R

D 
AV

E S
E198TH PL SE

20
1S

T C
T S

E

211TH AVE SE

18
0T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 243RD PL

SE 253RD ST

SE 259TH CT

187
TH CT SE

SE 244TH LN

SE 245TH CT

SE 245TH ST

RAMP

SR 18

20
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 258TH ST
19

2N
D 

AV
E S

E

SE 260TH ST
SE 260TH PL

SE 260TH ST

SE 245TH PL

20
0T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 248TH ST

SE 258TH ST

SE 248TH ST

SE 265TH PL

SE 262ND ST

SE 244TH ST

18
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

188TH AVE SE

SE 248TH ST

SE 260TH ST

SE 265TH ST

188TH AVE SE

SE 26
5TH ST

SE 258TH ST

SE 262ND ST

SE 261ST PL

18
4T

H 
PL

 S
E

SE 258TH PL

20
4T

H 
AV

E S
E

21
2T

H 
AV

E S
E

20
8T

H 
AV

E S
E

19
5T

H P
L S

E

19
7T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 265TH PL

18
5T

H 
PL

 S
E

21
2T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE
 24

6T
H S

T

RAMP

SE 262ND ST

SE 263RD PL

SE 260TH PL

SE 262ND ST

SE 244TH PL

SE 259TH ST

SE 261ST ST

18
9T

H 
AV

E S
E

SE 260TH ST

SE 264TH ST

212TH AVE SE

Jenkins Creek

.1 inch = 700 feet

Northern Gateway Study 
Phase II

Created By: Shawn Buck 02/14/2013

UGA (Urban Growth Area)

Streams/Creeks
City Limits

Hawk Property Subarea

ATTACHMENT 1

27 of 30



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date:  January 28, 2014 
 

 
DISCUSSION OF  

FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 
 
 
 
 

6:30 p.m., Tuesday, February 11, 2014 Special Meeting - 
Study Session 

 
 

7:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 11, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
 

(Draft Agendas Attached) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

28 of 30



 Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION 

Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
 

Tuesday, February 11, 2014 - 6:30 p.m. 
 

 **Please note meeting start time ** 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The study session is an informal meeting involving discussion between and among the City 
Council, Commission (if applicable) and city staff regarding policy issues.  Study sessions may 
involve presentations, feedback, brainstorming, etc., regarding further work to be done by the 
staff on key policy matters. 
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION 
1. Inland Group Development Agreement (_________) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization.  Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff.  Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows. 
 
ADJOURN      
          
               
 
For disability accommodations call 253-480-2400 at least 24 hours in advance.  For TDD relay service call (800) 833-6384 and 
ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400.  
 

*Note* A Regular Council meeting will immediately follow at approximately 7:00 p.m. 

Draft  

as of 01/22/2014 

 

29 of 30



Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
 
Tuesday, February 11, 2014                                                                       City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Note:  A Special Study Session Meeting is scheduled from 6:30 to 7:00 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  January 14, 2014 Special & Regular Meeting (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Accept Department of Commerce Grant for Covington Community Park (Thomas) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Discuss and Consider Approval of Hawk Property Subarea Plan and Planned Action 

Ordinance (Hart) 
2. Approve Interlocal Agreement Between City of Covington and Covington Transportation 

Benefit District (Council) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
  
ADJOURN 
 
For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 
 

Draft  

as of 
01/22/2014 

 

30 of 30

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�

	01-28-2014 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, January 28, 2014                                                                         City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	Consent Item C-1 Green Sheet 01-28-2014 Green Sheet Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	12.10.13 Special Joint Mtg w-PC
	12.10.13 Regular Mtg Minutes
	Consent Item C-2 Green Sheet 01-28-2014 Voucher Green Sheet
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	Consent Item C-2 Attachments
	Agenda Item 1 Blue Sheet Final Blue Sheet Public Hearing Hawk Subarea Plan & Planned Action Ordinance 1-28-14
	Agenda Item 1

	Agenda Item 1 Attachment_1_ HawkPropertySubarea_map_01_28_14
	Future Agenda Cover Sheet for Two Meetings
	02-11-2014 Study Sesssion Agenda.
	Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington
	Tuesday, February 11, 2014 - 6:30 p.m.
	CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA


	02-11-2014 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Tuesday, February 11, 2014                                                                       City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA




